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Councillor Lewis Mills
Elected Member

Via email: lewis.mills@rotherham.gov.uk

Dear Councillor Mills
Question for Council — 4th October 2023

Thank you for submitting a question to the Council Meeting on Wednesday 4" October 2023. |
have detailed the question below along with my subsequent response for your information.

How many small road safety schemes are ready to be carried out and what is the average
wait time for works to be carried out?

The answer depends on the definition of ‘small road safety schemes’ but we are assuming for the
purposes of this response that it relates to Local Neighbourhood Road Safety (LNRS) schemes as
defined in the Transport Capital Programme.

We are currently working with ward members in Tranche 1. Some wards have a series of smaller
interventions, some have larger single interventions. The mix of schemes, with some having
Traffic Regulation Orders means that scheme delivery times vary. We will only know the average
time once all schemes are completed.

The LNRS is a new programme with 23/24 being the first year of delivery.
| trust the above information is helpful.

Yours sincerely

Councillor Dominic Beck
Cabinet Member for Transport and Environment /Ward Councillor for Wales Ward
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